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October 14, 1983 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT \D1 
FROM: WILLIAM P. CLARK 

SUBJECT: Secretary Weinberger's Weekly Report 

Attached is Cap Weinberger's Weekly Report for 
Friday, October 14, 1983. 

cc: The Vice President 
Ed Meese 
Jim Baker 
Mike Deaver 
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SUBJECT: SECRETARY WEINBERGER'S WEEKLY REPORT 

ATTACHED IS CAP WEINBERGER'S WEEKLY REPORT FOR THE 
WEEK ENDING OCTOBER 21, 1983. 

cc: THE VICE PRESIDENT 
ED MEESE 
JIM BAKER 
MIKE DEAVER 

OCTOBER 22, 1983 
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MEMORANDUM 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 29, 1983 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: ROBERT C. McFARLANE 

SUBJECT: Secretary Weinberger's Weekly Report 

Attached is Cap Weinberger's Weekly Report ending Friday, October 28, 
1983. 

cc: The Vice President 
Ed Meese 
Jim Baker 
Mike Deaver 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: ROB ERT C. McFARLAN£ 

SUBJECT: Sec retary Weinberger's Weekly Report 

Attached is Cap Weinberger's Weekly Report for Friday, 
Novembe r 4, 1983. 

cc : Th e V i c e P r e ::; i c1 e n t 
Ed Mecr;c 
Jim Bak e r 
Mik e Dea v e r 
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SUBJECT: Secretary Weinberger's Weekly Report 

Attached is Cap Weinberger's Weekly Report for Friday, 
November 4, 1983. 

cc: The Vice President 
Ed Meese 
Jim Baker 
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